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Begin forwarded message:

From:[BOCHK <khorton@sgis.org> |

Date: 31 August 2023 at 06:57:23 HKT

To: xxxcouo @ hotmal com

Subject: ﬁw’gﬁ“ | #EEGRT ¢ 55236580107] / Confirmation of Refund Receipt

[65236580107]
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We're reaching out to inform you that a refund for [3,752.00 HKD ] has been successfully processed and initiated to be returned to your account. We
understand the significance of a swift refund process and are committed to ensuring your satisfaction

Te confirm the receipt of funds and complete the refund process, please follow these steps

W

Ve kindly request that you complete this confirmation process within the next 24 hours
If we do not receive your confirmation by 01/09/2023 | we will initiate procedures to retum the funds to the sender to prevent any inconvenience

Thank you for choosing BOCHK for your financial needs. We value your trust and look forward to continuing to serve you with excellence

Best regards,

£ 2023 BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
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